No RKBhaba Mud Road’ (-'\) q OO0

HIMACHAL PRADESH FOREST DEPARTMENT.

Dated Reckong Peo the, 0'H~C q-Ach! |
From:- D.C.F. Kinnaur, To:- C.C.I. Rampur,
Subject:- Diversion of 25.6 ha of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the construction of

BhabaMud Sagnam Attargoo road kms 0/00 to 44/400. Within the jurisdiction of DFO
Kimnaur and W1 Sarahan Division, Distt.Kmnaur and Shimla.Himachal Pradesh.

NMemo:
Kindly refer to vour Office Endst.No. 2066 dated 03.08.2024 on the subject cited above.

In this context, the above endorsement number regarding subject cited above the

pertamning 1o point with Kmnaur Division, the reply is as under:-

-
R

Point | Observation eply

NO.
16 Under Columy 8 (i)of Part-1I of Kinnaur rere endangered | Rectified

species(i.e Snow Leopard (panther uncial), Blue Sheep

| (Ovis nahura)have been reported by the concerned DFO. | |
| However, under column 8 (v) 1t 1s mentioned as No. |
" Therefore, same may be rectified in the online portal. - |
22 The specific recommendation by DFO Kinnaur needs to Now the specific recommendation
be provided as per the handbook of I'CA,1980 and FC by DFO Kinnaur has been
| ' Rules. 2003 (Guidelines and Clarifications), MoEF & uploaded.
' CC.2019
i 23 - As per DSS analysis, the proposed arca for CA has 2 ha of | Now the proposed proposal for
‘ Very Dense forests and the proposcd Area is 30.4 ha. diversion of Forest area 4.8 in lieu
| | while the calculated area is 10.6 ha. which may be | 0f 9.6 hac. degraded forest land of
" verifiable? Both the proposed CA area patches overlap CA area has been changed and
; each other. Therefore, state Govt. may look for additional | revised Compensatory
/ alternate CA sites and may review and submit Allorestation scheme has been

: documentation regarding the suitability of land for CA in | prepared and uploaded n part-I
Lieu of forest land proposed for diversion in terms of its | accordingly.

vicinity to the area being proposed for DA and / or

contiguity with the existing forest area.

|

Deputy Conservator of Forests,

Doputy Consenvdioré! Forests.
Hmaaud Focest Didislon at R/iPeo H P

F-nclosed:- As above.




